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December 12, 1979

:

MEMORANDUM FOR: Daniel J. Donoghue, Director
Office of Administration

.

THRU: Harold R. Denton, Direc
Office of Nuclear Rea lation3

FROM: Richard H. Vollmer, Director
TMI-Support

,

i

SUBJECT: RE0 VEST FOR APPROVAL TO CARRY ANNUAL LEAVE OVE?.
INTO MLENDAR YEAR 1980

Due to priority work on the recovery program for THI-2 arid the restart
program for TMI-1 annual leave in the amount of 104 hoars, requested by
John T. Collins, Deputy Director, TMI Support, and approved by ne on
November 20, 1979, has since been disallowed. In view of this ;riority

L 9 work, I request your approval to carry-over 104 hours of annual leave
into calendar year 1980 for Mr." Collins. Enclosed are copies of Fom 71,

JApplication for Leave for your approval.

, Q'/;O : '
Richard H. Voilner, Director
TMI-Support

|
) Enclosure:

NRC Form 71

cc: J. Collins
R. Vollmer
H. Denton
Personnel Folder ,
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TYPC NNUAL 'I understand that any scoualleave sullmarised 6e enevnt d Lb4 ammat sekL.tk L /[e

TO Wo. hp.IfrJ
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R[ MARKS Si NATURE OF EMPL3YCE CATE
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INSTRUCTfow: Comp w shove part of form. If applying for sick lesee, check approrr. ate ten m t.ack tog of %rm. If you owe under care of a doctor, he
ehensid ecmtilete *CE RTIF1('tT F O F Plf YSICl4 N OR P R gCTITION F R" o s nn hi-t

OFFICIAL ACTION ON APPLICATION
,
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